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OTHS/OTHS/16-016-s
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #2
Question 2:
Can you please confirm that the vendor number for the site is the same as the eMM number?
Response:
Yes.  The vendor ID is the eMM number.
Question 3:
Would it be fine if we complete our Certificate of Insurance with our response even though it is not required until a later time.
Response:
Pursuant to Section 4.6, please submit the Certificate of Insurance upon Notice of Recommended Award.
Question 4:
Can you please confirm that this RFP needs to be delivered by either mail or in-person? No email, correct?
Response:
Pursuant to Section 4.5.1, Bidders may deliver Bids by hand or by mail.  Bids may not be sent by email.  
Question 5:
Would you allow us to complete page 65 (Attachment F) by hand and then scan the document?
Response:
Please complete page 65 by hand.  Since this page contains a signature, please provide originals of this page. 

Sang Kang

Procurement Officer
January 7, 2016
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